
From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
b6 
b7C 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 
Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:22:23 PM 
exigentletters.001 .wpd 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Okay, here it is. 
b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:18 PM 

|(OGQ_ŒBD_ To: 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I think 
b5 

b6 
b7C 

I thin 
back. I don't think 

£ 

Original Message-
From: 

So, please change them 

DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:12 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37492 

CS 



b6 Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI] 
b7C Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate volume 2 of this f 1 1 © 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:02 PM 
To: ' OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

Duplicate volume 2 of this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) 

Original Messaqe-
From: 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:13 PM 

NSL VIO-37493 

2 



Duplicate volume 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 
2 of this file 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate volume 

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:50 PM 
To: | |DO) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
c.ihiari- n . Dp,Jz.m,oraency Disclosure EC 2 of this file 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:46 PM 

NSL VIO-37494 

3 



To: OGC) (FB 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

Duplicate volume 2 of this f i 1 e.ASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

bS 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: 
(OGC) XFBI5 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 
2007 4:20 PM 
To: KDO) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: FW: Emergency 
Disclosure EC 

4 NSL VIO-37495 



UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate volume 2 of this filep 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 

hlC 
2007 7:57 AM u 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency 
Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Or dinal Messaae-
From: 
(DO) (Ffcrj 
Sent: Wednesday, February 

)7 6:53 AM b6 
To: b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAP RONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Emergency 
Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate volume 2 of this file CORD 

NSL VIO-37496 

5 



Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37497 



Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37498 
7 



Duplicate 

NSL 



Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VI037500 



UNCLASSIFIED 

10 

NSL VIO-37501 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

3GC) (FBI) 

(OGC) * 
(FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
FW: Emergency Disclosure EC -- attachment 
Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:37:32 PM 
emergency disclosure letter revised, wpd 
exigentletters.001 .wpd 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Thanks 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:22 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C Okay, here it is. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 3:18 PM 
To: (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37520 

1 



Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

(OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

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
To: |(OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) OGC) 

NSL VIO-37521 
2 



(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED ^ n . ^ Duplicate NON-RECORD 

From 
Original Message 

|(OGC) (FBI) b6 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 1:13 PM b 7 C 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI} 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD ^ n . ^ Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37522 
3 



Original Message 
From:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. March 01. 2007 12:50 PM b6 
To: (DO) (FBI) b7C 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e 

Original Message-
From: (DO) (FBI) 

b 5 Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 12:46 PM 
b 7 C To: loGC) (FBI) 

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency Disclosure EC 

Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

4 

NSL VIO-37523 



Duplicate 

Oripinal Mpssanp-
From: 
(OGC) ( 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 

FBI> b6 
b7C 

2007 4:20 PM 
To: (DO) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: FW: Emergency 
Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 
2007 7:57 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Subject: RE: Emergency 
Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Orininal Mpgganp 
From: 
(DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 
28, 2007 6:53 AM 

NSL VIO-37524 



To: 
OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Emergency 
Disclosure EC 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

6 NSL VIO-37525 



Duplicate 



Duplicate 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37528 

9 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

10 

NSL VIO-37529 



(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

U.S. Department of Justice 
Federal Bureau of 

In Reply, Please Refer to 
File No. 

Ms.[NAME] 
Compliance Manager 
[Name of ISP] 

DATE 

RE: Request for Emergency Disclosure of Information 

Dear Ms. [NAME]: 

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. §2702(b)(8) and §2702(c)(4), 
[Name of provider] is permitted to voluntarily provide to the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) the contents of 
communications and related records if [name of provider] 
believes, in good faith, that an emergency involving death or 
serious physical injury requires prompt disclosure of 
communications and records relating to the emergency. 

The FBI believes that the following circumstances give 
rise to an emergency involving danger of death or serious 
physical injury that requires such a disclosure and that this 
information can form the basis for you to conclude the same: 

[Provide a brief description of the information that 
may lead the provider to conclude there is an emergency involving 
human life or serious physical injury]. 

Based on this information, the FBI asks you to conclude 
that there is an emergency involving danger of death or serious 
physical injury that requires prompt disclosure of 
[communications/records] as requested below. 

[REQUEST FOR CUSTOMER RECORDS UNDER 2702(c)(4)] 

In order for the FBI to respond to this emergency, the 
FBI requests [name of provider] to provide records and other 
information pertaining to a subscriber or customer (not including 
content) relating to the following [telephone number or email 
account] 

[## telephone no. or abc@hotmail.com email address] 

NSL VI037530 

1 

mailto:abc@hotmail.com


(Rev. 01-31-2003) 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

[REQUEST FOR CONTENT COMMUNICATIONS UNDER 2702 (b)(8)] 

In order for the FBI to respond to this emergency, the 
FBI requests [name of provider] to provide copies of all stored 
communications and related records pertaining to the following 
[telephone number or email account]: 

[## telephone no. or abc@hotmail.com email address] 

[If national security or otherwise sensitive information is 
involved:] Due to the sensitive nature of the emergency 
circumstances discussed in this letter, you are requested not to 
disclose the existence of this request or the information 
contained herein except to those persons within your company that 
have a need to know this information in order to comply with the 
request. 

Return of Information 

[If national security or otherwise sensitive information is 
involved:] Due to the sensitive nature of these emergency 
circumstances, you are requested to not send the requested 
information through routine mail service nor non-secure fax, nor 
disclose the substance of this letter in any telephone 
conversation. 

Please provide the requested information to Special 
Agent [Name], [Field Office], [address], [telephone], [facsimile 
and/or e-mail address] as soon as possible. Any questions can be 
directed to [name] at [phone #]. 

Sincerely, 

[FBI executive authorized 
to approve such requests] 

• • 

2 

NSL VIO-37531 

mailto:abc@hotmail.com


From: 

To: 

6 
7C 
1 
7A 

CC: 

Subject: 
(S) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) 
(FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
(IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Draft Copy oflOB EC foi the NSLs issued by 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:48:56 PM 

SECRET Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email /volume 1 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37532 



Duplicate 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

Original Messaqe-
From: 

b6 
b7C 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); F RAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
(FBI'): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
j m r 

(IR) 

NSL VIO-37533 

2 



Ce: 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 
Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC for _ 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

(CTD) (FBI) 

the NSLs issued by CAU for 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email/ volume 1 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

S) 
<S) 

NSL VIO-37534 

3 



Duplicate 

DERIVÈD>£ROM: Multiple Sources 
DEPtÀSSIFÌtATION EXEMPTION 1 

S E C R E T \ 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple^urces 
DECLASSTFtCOTQN^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ ^ ^ ^ 

NSL VIO-37535 



\ 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); B ILLY, J O S E P H (CTD) 

(FBI); F R A H M , C H A R L E S E ( C T D (FBI); 

(S) 

Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: Dra 
C A U foil 

t COPY of IOB E C fo the NSLs issued by 
nd the Spring 2005 Audit 

Sunday, Mar {<S J 4, 2007 4:49:44 PM 

(IR) (FBI); T H O M A S , J U L I E F. ( O G C ) (FBI); 

( O G C ) (FBI); 

ÍCTD) (FBI); 

(SÎ 

SECRET Duplicate OOGC4 "D" Email volumel 
RECORD 315 

ÍS) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: 
(CTDÍFBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); F RAHM, CHARLES E 
(IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Draft Copy o f IOB EC fc the NSLs issued by CAU for 
ja nd the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 

NSL VIO-37536 



RECORD 315 
Duplicate 

(S) 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37537 



Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: | |CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI);[ 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

](IR) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

CFRTV TAPROMT VAI FRTF F (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
;CTD) (FBI) 

(S) 
Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC fd I the NSLs issued by CAU foi 

land the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 
o r r n o n hr 

Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email volume 1 

:s) 

NSL VIO-37538 



(S) 

Duplicate (£) 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37539 



Duplicate 

DERIVED ultiple Sources 
DECLASStfi^AtîON^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

urces DERIVED^EROM: MultiL 
D E C L A ^ F I X ^ T t e C E X E M P T I O N 1 
S E & R E T ^ 

^DEftlVEDJ=ROM: Multiple S 
DECLASSIFR^TÌQN^XEMPTIONI 
SECRE1 

NSL VIO-37540 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Subject: 

(S) 

Date: 
Attachments: 

(CTD) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, 
CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (IR) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

}0GC) (FBI); 

RE: Drafl 
CAU for 

Copy oflOB ECfoi 
and t 

(CTD) (FBI); 

the NSLs issued by 
he Spring 2005 Audit ( 

Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56:14 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email/ volume 1 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: 
JTIDIEBD 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAH 
IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

M, CHARLES E 

Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37546 

1 



(S) 

bl 
b7A 

Subject: RE: Draft Copy o 
^nd the Spring 2005 Audit 

f IOB EC foH 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

the NSLs issued by CAU for 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37547 

2 



b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Original Messaqe-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

(IR) (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F 
(OGC) (FBI); DGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
CTD) (FBI) 

(S) Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC fc 
md the Spring 2005 Audit 

the NSLs issued by CAU for 

SECRET Puplicate R E C Q R D 3 1 5 

NSL VIO-37548 

3 



(S) 

(S) 

Duplicate 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37549 



Duplicate 

DERIVED FROMnVkdtkfle Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EiXEIVlPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ 

DECLASSfPtCAflQishEXEMPTION 1 
-SECRET 

DERIVE M: Multi] >ources 
DECLASSIFICA^eiCEXEMPTION 1 

5 

NSL V10-37550 



From: 

To: 

b6 C C : 

b 7 c Subject: bl 
b7A (S) 

FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(CTD) (FBI); 

FW: Draft Copy of IOB EC foi 
CAU for mdthe 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Monday, M 

the NSLs issued by 

arch 05,2007 7:47:15 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Val, 

o meet with you b 6 
ions (they will b7C 

Thanks for your feed-back. I have instructed 
soonest and verbally brief you on the answers to your ques 
respond to your e-mail with the answers too). Most importantly, and even though 
most the answers to your questions reside in some other document, asked them 
to role in the answers into the DRAFT EC so as to get it into one document. 
Lastly, I asked them to add an "as o f date to the spread sheet. It is a living 
matrix and will be up-dated. 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

CEF 
Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 4:50 PM 

(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH fCTDI fFBIl: FRAHM. CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); Ta 

TFBiy-
(IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) 

Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 

(g ) Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for 
the Spring 2005 Audit! 

the NSLs issued by CAU for and 

NSL VIO-37551 



SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: 
(CTD (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

ÌCTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAH 
IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

M, CHARLES E 

X d 
CTD) (FBI) 

(S) Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for| the NSLs issued by CAU for 
I land the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37552 



Original Message 

NSL VIO-37553 



b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

From: 
Sent: 
_Xoi 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 

KIR) (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI); 

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 

QiihiPH- Draft Copy of IOB EC fo| the NSLs issued by CAU foi 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

Duplicate 

(Si 

(S) 

1 

NSL VIO-37554 



Duplicate 

DERIVED ultiple Sources 
D E C L ASST^ÌC ATÌÙN-EXE M PTIO N 1 

-SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: 
DECLASSIFICATION EXÌ 
SECRET^ 

DERIVED FROM^Multiple Sources 
DECLASSlFtCATldM-EXEMPTION 1 

NSL VIO-37555 

2 



SECRET 

: jykJÌiÌpÌtTs« DERIVED^gOM: JVkiitiple Sources 
DECLASSIEÌC%TÌQN EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET^ 

3 

NSL VIO-37556 



S) 

From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

RI J INSLS 

Monday, March 05, 2007 8:17:49 AM 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

<S) 
The three I KlSLs WERE the blanket NSLs, meaning they listed a ton of 
numbers. And no, they didn't have an EC. That's being worked on now 

The issuers" 

bl 
b7A 
b5 

(S) 

(S) 

NSL 
1,3-2008 

ElàSOE; 1....4 (-G-Ì-
DECLASSIFY 01; 03-: -2C2 



b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
(S) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 4:59 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) To 
Cc THOMAS, J 
Subject: RE 

ULIE F (OGC) (FBI) 
NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Friday night assertec 

bl 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

I am now thoroughly confused. 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A (S) 

Original Message-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:50 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: | NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Valerie, 

<S) 

(S) 

raised this issue a week or two ago with you) --

Rased on our nrior discussions. I did not understanr 

discussion today led me to believe 
. Our phone 

Re: the NSLs, 

(1 doublechecked this when 1 
bl 
b5 

NSL VIO-37564 



Please advise. 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BWT UNCLASSIFIED 

INSITIVE^BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVEB&CJNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37565 
3 



From: 

To: 

CC: b6 
b7C 

Subject: bl 
b7A 

(Si 

Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

CTD) (FBI); 

3GC) (FBI); 

RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC fo 
CAU...foil land the Spring 2005 Audit 

the NSLs issued by 

Monday, March 05, 2007 8:23:33 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

OK. 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Message 
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(CTD) (FBI); FRAHM. CHARLES E fCTD TFB 
F. (OGC) (FBI); 

IcTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH 
); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 

Cc: 
CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Draft Copy o 
land the Spring 2005 Audit 

IOB EC for the NSLs issued by CAU for 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate 

1 

NSL VIO-37566 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A (S) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent^ Sunday. March| 04, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: 
CHAR 
(FBI) 

_Cc: 

FS F (CTD CFRT 
CTD1 (FBI): BILLY. JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, 

h m (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC foi 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

the NSLs issued by CAU for 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate 

(S) : 

2 NSL VIO-37567 



Duplicate 

(Si 

(Si 

(Si 

(Si 
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b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Original Message 
From:I |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

1(IR) (FBTV- CAPRONI. VAI FRTF F. iOGH (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 

(S) 

Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC for 
fd nd the Spring 2005 Audit 

thp NSI ç iççi ipcI hvCAII 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

Duplicate 

(S) 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37569 

4 



(S) 

DERÍvÉD^ROjyi^HVfuítíple Sources 
DEC LAS SI FteÁJ IO N EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R F I ^ 

DERIVED FROM: Multiptë^ources 
DECLASSIFICATÌfotÉXEMPTION 1 

NSL VIO-37570 

5 



SECRET 

D E R I V E t H ^ O M : J ! i ^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION! 
S E C R E T ^ 

DERÌVÈD^ROM: Multipl^Sources 
DECLASSIFÌt^TjON-E5(EMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ 

6 NSL VIO-37571 



b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
(S) 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) 
(FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE 
Monday, M 

iSLs 
arch 05, 2007 8:28:05 AM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(Si 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Do we know if, in connection with 

—Original Message— 
From: | ~[0GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:18 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(SJ 

Cc: THOMAS, J 
Subject: RE: 

JLIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
ISLs 

Duplicate SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(Si 

NSL VIO-37572 

1 



Duplicate 

(S) 

b7C 
bl 
b7A (S) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 4:59 PM 
To: r (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc 
Subject 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
J * RE JSLs 

(S) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

(Si 

2 NSL VIO-37573 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Duplicate 

Or dinai Messaae-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2007 5:50 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: JNSLS 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

(S) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37574 

3 



b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

(S) 

Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); CTD) 
(FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E 
(CTD (FBI) 
r n n r ^ f F R n I n n r ^ TFRTV 

(CTD) (FBI); 

RE: Draft Copy oflOB EC fc 
CAU for 

Monday, M 

the NSLs issued by 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

arch 05,2007 8:37:21 AM 

Again, thanks for all of your work on this issue. 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBl] " 
(CTD) (FBI); FRAHM. CHARLES E (CTD ÌFB 
F. (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH 
(IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 

Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Draft Copy o 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

FIOB EC for the NSLs issued by CAU for 

NSL VIO-37575 

1 



SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(Si 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: 
CHAR 
(FBI); 

FS F (CTD CFRT? 
CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, 

(IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC foi 
Ind the Spring 2005 Audit 

the NSLs issued by CAU for 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37576 

2 



\ 

(Si 

Duplicate 

(s> 
(Si 

(Si 

(Si 

(Si 

NSL VIO-37577 
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Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Messaae-
From CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

(IR) (FBI): CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Suhiert: 
for 

.Draft Copy of IOB EC for 
ind the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

the NSLs issued by CAU 

Duplicate 

(S) 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37578 

4 
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Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37579 
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DERIVED^FRQM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
S f Ç R Ë Ï 

DERIVED FRQIVklOÎuitlpIe Sources 
DECLASSIFK5ÀTI|QN EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FJ<OM: Multipl e Sources 
DECLASJ ÎFI CATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED xROM.JfluÎtiple Sources 
DECLASSI FI 
SECRET 

"ION EXEMPTION 1 

NSL VIO-37580 



b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: (S) 

Date: 
Attachments: 

O G C ) (FBI) 

C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI); 

T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: I KSLS 

Monday, March 05, 2007 8:37:32 AM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

( s j 

(S) 

1. I've heard conflicting views 

Need 
email to him, already, on this. 

2. 

3. 

slSLs, will do. 

o tell us - you have an outstanding b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 
b5 

(S) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:28 AM 
To 
Cc 

OGC) (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: | NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate" 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

:RET 
NSL VIO-37581 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A (Si 

Originai Messaqe-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:18 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE[ INSLS 

(S) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

(S) 

(S) 

S E C R E T 
NSL VIO-37582 

CPT 

2 



Duplicate 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 4:59 PM 
To: ' OGC) (FBI) 
Cc 
Subject 

THOMAS, JULIE F (OGC) (FBI) 
NSLs RE: 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

<s: 

Original Message 
From: OGC) (FBI) 

Friday, March 02, 2007 5:50 PM 

Duplicate (S) 

Sent: 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: I" I NSLs 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37583 



(S) 

Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37584 

3 



From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Date: 

To: b6 

Subject: 

CC: b7C 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Exigent Letter EC 
Monday, March 05, 2007 10:52:00 AM 

Attachments: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The EC caused some consternation in the field, where apparently they do use 
2702 letters quite frequently, and there already are forms that are drafted. That's 
fine - we didn't intend to change forms that already existed if they are the form 
the carrier wants an cite the statute and correct legal standard. However, our EC 
says that you are not to follow up with legal process. But some of the forms say 
that legal process will be forthcoming, and I'm being told that that is a 
requirement by the carriers. So I sent an email - and copied you - saying that for 
the time being, do what you've been doing and send the legal process if the 
carrier is saying they won't provide the information otherwise. 

b5 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37585 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) 
b6 
b7C 

(FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Exigent Letter EC 
Monday, March 05, 2007 11:58:43 AM 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please draft a letter b5 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 10:52 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Exigent Letter EC 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37586 



I — 
Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 
NSL VIO-37587 



b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

(S) 

Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Draft Copy of lOBEC for| |the NSLs issued by 
CAU loif ' 

Monday, IV 

and the Spring 2005 Audit ( 

arch 05, 2007 12:33:01 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate OGC4 "D" email volume 1 

NSL VIO-37588 



Duplicate 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

—Originai Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:52 AM 
To: I (OGC) (Fan 
Subject: RE: Draft Copy o r IOB EC fo 

and the Spring 2005 Audit 
E 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

ie NSLs issued by CAU for 

NSL VIO-37589 

2 



Duplicate 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM 
To: I ICTD) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

[CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: IE: Draft Copy of IOB EC foj 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

the NSLs issued by CAU for 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 Duplicate OGC4-"D" email volume 1 

b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Message—— 
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: RTII Y. 1QSFPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
I R ) (FBTV. C A P R O N I . VAI F R T F F . ( C X Ì C ) ( F B I ) ; T H O M A S , 

](OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
;CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: 
f o F 

Draft Copy of IOB EC for 
and the Spring 2005 Audi 

the NSLs issued by CAU 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37590 



(S) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37591 
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DERIVED FROM/Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION! 
SECRET A 

DERIVEPVROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECREJ \ 

5 
NSL VIO-37592 



b6 
b7C 
bl 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

(S) 

(CTD) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo the NST ,s issued bv 
CAU for and the Spring 2005 Audit 

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:32:10 PM 
Attachments: 

b7C 
bl 
b7A 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate OGC4 "D Email volumel 

(S) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:24 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

TD) 

Subject: RE: Draft Copy of 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

FBI) 
(OGC) (FBH 
OB EC fori the NSLs issued by CAU fo 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email volume 1 

-Original Message 

NSL VIO-37593 



b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

From:| |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, C 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

dARLES-EJTiaiEBn 
CTD1 CFBTV. BILLY, 

(IR) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
TD) (FBI) 

the NSLs issued by CAU for Subiect: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for the NSLs issued by CAU for 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: ' (CTD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)J 

R) (FBI); THOMAS, 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Cc: 

Subject 
CAU for 

RF: Draft Copy of IOB EC for 

3 nd the Spring 2005 Audit 

[CTD) (FBI) 

ho MCI c icci iqH h\/ 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37594 

2 



Duplicate 

(Si 

(Si 

NSL VIO-37595 

3 



Original Messaae-
From: ITO) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY. JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); F RAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBI) } lR) (FBI); CAP 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
I. (OGC) (FBI) 

p r v M T \ /ai CDTC c /r\nr\ 

_ C c ¡ 

Subject: 
by CAU for 

CTD) (FBI) 

Draft rnnv nf IOB EC fo the NSLs issued 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37596 



(S) 

(S) 

Duplicate 

(S) 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37597 
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Duplicate 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SBÓRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SÉÒREi 

DERIVBp/ROM: Multiple Sources 
ÌIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROMpMultiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-37598 

6 



DERIVE[XFROM: Multiple Sources 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N E X E M P T I O N 1 

S E C R E T \ 

7 
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b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

F r o m : 

To : 

CTD) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI); BILLY. JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM 
CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
PATRICE I. (OGC) (FBI); 

m s m L 

CC: 

Subject: 
(S) 

Date: 

At tachments: 

RE: Draft Copy of 10B EC for 
C AT T fori . land t 

Monday, M 

CTD) (FBI); 

the NSLs issued by 
tie Spring 2005 Audit ( 

arch 05, 2007 1:42:59 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

Val, thanks for the response 
corrections to the PIOB spreadsheet. 

We will make the appropriate 

would you notify 

Thanks. 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 8:37 AM 
To: 
(CTD) (FBI); FRÛHM THÛPI FS F f f m CFRI) 
F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Ce 

l e i m (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH 
(IR) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 
(CTD) (FBI) 
RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo the NSLs issued by CAU for 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

NSL VIO-37600 

1 



Duplicate 0GC4 "D" Email volume 1 
RECORD 315 

Original Message-
From: CTD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 6:56 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FRT)| 
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, r p p i F<; F rnr> FFRH 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) E 

OQ1IEBJ); B I L L Y , 

( I R ) ( F B I ) ; 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

(S) Subiect: 

(CTD) (FBI) 
RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

the NSLs issued by CAU for 

SECRET 
R E C O R D 31S 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL V I037601 



Sent: Sunday, March 04, 2007 3:49 PM 
To:I l(CTD) fFBIl: BILLY. JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD iFBTll 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Cc: 

4IR) (FBI); THOMAS, 
(OGC) (FBI) 

;CTD) (FBI) 

:s> Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo 
CAU for pnd the Spring 2005 Audit 

the NSLs issued by 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

(Si 

NSL VIO-37602 

3 



(s j 
(SJ 

Duplicate 

(S) 

(SJ 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37603 



Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY. JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); F RAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBIll |(IR) (FBI); rAPRONT VAI FRTF F ÍOf in 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
I. (OGC) (FBI) 

:CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo 
hv TAI I fol 

the NSLs issued 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

NSL VIO-37604 



DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

NSL VI037605 



[ET 

DERI 

DERIVED FRiSM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION^ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

I 
DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SE( 

7 

NSL VIO-37606 



b6 
b7C 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI 
(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 1:46:19 PM 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 
RECORD IOB 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 
To 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37607 
1 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B volume 6 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From:| |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) Cc 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
kinki n c r / M i n 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59_AM_ 
b7C To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)j |OGC) 

(FBP 
Cc: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 

NSL VIO-37608 

2 



b6 
b7C 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent 
To 

Jin 

Mnnrlaw Marrh 7007 H:40 AM 
OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6!CORD 

b6 
b7C 

Qrininal Mpggarip-

From| [OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM 
To: THOMAS 11 II TF F m f i n CFRT'I 

suDject: 
;OGC) (FBI) 

-RF OIG Audit (NSLs) 

MNHI ASSIFIED 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume ^ ç q ^ q 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:05 AM 
To: I 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI) 
HoGC) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37609 

3 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B vol urne 2 

b7C 

Original Message-
From OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 
2007 7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:l lOGp 
(FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

S E N S I T I V E B U T 
U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 J . R E C 0 R D 

4 

NSL VIO-37610 



SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERiv^D-FROM: G-3 FBI Cla^ificati5rTGuide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelliq^n^e4qvestmations 
D E C L A S S I I ^ A T i Q I ^ X ^ M P T l O N 1 

5 

NSL VIO-37611 



b6 
b7C 

From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 1:54:46 PM 

R E C O R D I O B 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

GC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

R E C O R D I O B Duplicate 

1 
NSL VIO-37612 



—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

JfiQ (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
[oGC) (FBI) b6 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
Dupli cat elQN-RECORD 

Original Messaae-
From: 

b6 
b7C GC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs 

)GC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
Duplicate NON-RECORD 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37613 

2 



(0GCUEBI1 
Ce: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Orininal Mpccarip-
From OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 AM b 6 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

3 

NSL VIO 37611 



Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 
11:05 AM 

0GC> b6 
DGQ 

To 
(FBI) 
Cc: 
(FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b7C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

Original Messaae-
From: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 
28,2007 7:05 AM b 6 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. b 7 c 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 
(NSLs) 

OIG Audit 

S E N S I T I V E B U T 

NSL VIO-37615 



U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

S E N S I T I V E B U T 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 

NSL VIO-37616 

5 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROMSG-3 FBI ClassjfjsatttSrTGuide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterlnfeUm&neeTnvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATtOI^EXEMPTION 1 
S E Q ^ 

DERIVED F R 0 I M ^ 3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlnteMkierfce Investigations 
DECLASStfiCATldN EXEMPTION 1 
SECRFf \ 

6 

NSL VIO-37617 



From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) b 7 c 

(FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 2:07:47 PM 

SEgfeÉT 
RECORD IOB 

b5 
b2 
b7E 

I will try to get specifics. I have to be careful not to misspeak, especia ly with the 
sensitivity of this matter. I was told that we tell the field NOT to ask fo 
info. I don't know that there was ever an official EC, so I should be careful with 
the term protocol. I also heard that i s mentioned in the body of the 
NSL, that sample did not come from NSLB as one of our ponies. So I should be 
cautious in my comments, and 
this time I cannot sa} 

apologize if it conveyed the wrong message. At 
purposefully rejected our advice. It may be that 

thev ¡ust didn't seek it, and if they had, we would have told them not to ask for 
I will get your answers. I am working on it urgently. 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 
To: |GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 

Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 

OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

NSL VIO-37624 



To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Cc: OGC)(FBI) b 7 c 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D I O B 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 12:35 PM b7C 
To: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I ~~|OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Original Me^ane 
From: OGC) (FBI) , . b o 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b 7 c 

NSL VIO-37625 

2 



To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: GC) (FBI) b 6 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b 7 C 

S E N S I T I V E B U T U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 

JQjOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
b6 

OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: |[OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI); 

)GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

3 
NSL VIO-37626 



U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) Cc: 
(FBI 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
rr\rr\ 'coty 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: 
(NSLs) 

DGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit 

4 NSL VIO-37627 



U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

-Original 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
IGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wed nesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 

XCL 

TFBDÌ 
DGQ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

S E N S I T I V E B U T 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37628 



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

NSL VIO-37629 

6 



DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificattdTi Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Countbrlntelligej3jper1TTvestigations 
DECLASSIFICAitQfr^CEMPTION 1 
S E C R E 3 > ^ ^ \ 

DERIVED FROMMBjLFEfliClassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelli^jxremvestigations 
DECLASSIBe^TION EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ 

7 

NSL VI037630 



b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
(S) 

Date: 
Attachments: 

(CTD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI 
(CTD) (FBI); BILLY, J ÌOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM. 

CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) IR) (FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F 
(OGC) (FBI); 
RF- Draft f n n v nf TOR 
C A I I lor and t 

T P ) (FBI); 

the NSLs issued by 
tie Spring 2005 Audit 

Monday, March 05, 2007 2:21:27 PM 

, Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 5 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

(S) 

(Si 

(S) 

(Si 

(Si 

NSL VIO-37638 



(S) 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

(S) 

— O r ainal Messaae-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM 
To: | ~1 (CTD) (FBI) 

CAPRONI. VALERIE E. TOGO fFBIV. THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
TD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Draft Copy o 
ind the Spring 2005 Audit 

IOB EC for the NSLs issued by CAU for 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 5 

b7C 

—Original Message— 
From:| [CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

(IR) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

fFBIl: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37639 

2 



b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(Si 

_Cc: 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC for 
nd the Spring 2005 Audill 

the NSLs issued by CAU fo 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

(Si 

Duplicated) 

(S) 

(Si 

NSL VIO-37640 



Duplicate 

DERIVEP-EROMjJVHjffiple Sources 
DECLASStFfl^TlOALEXEMPTION 1 

^ S E C R E T 

^ E R I V E P L E R O M : Multipl 
D E C L A S S I C I 
S E C R E T ^ 

FROM: Multiple £our€es^ 
DECLASSIFÌCA^QN^CÉMPTION 1 

NSL VIO-37641 
4 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

CTD) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, 
CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); 

(gj CAU Coif 
RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo he NSLs issued by 

and the Spring 2005 Audit 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Monday, March 05, 2007 2:40:47 PM 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

S E C R E T Duplicate OGC4-"D" Email volume 1 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

(S) 
ÍSJ 

(S) 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37642 



ÍSJ 

Duplicate 

(S) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
«tonf. Mnnriav Marrh fW 2007 12:42 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI) 

_Subiect: FW: Draft Copy o, 
nd the Spring 2005 Audit 

CTD) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); BILLY, 

IOB EC for he NJSLs issued by CAU for 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

Duplicate OGC4 "D" email volume 1 

NSL VIO-37643 

2 



Duplicate 

Original Messaqe-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:33 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for 

and the Spring 2005 Audit 
he NSLs issued by CAU fc 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 Duplicate OGC4 "D" Email volume 1 

NSL VIO-37644 



Duplicate 

(S) 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:52 AM 
To: |OGC) (FBH 
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for 

and the Spring 2005 Audit 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

the NSLs issued by CAU for 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

NSL VIO-37645 

4 



' S i Duplicate 

(S) 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM 
To: CTD) (FBI) 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGQ (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI); CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Dra ft Copy of IOB EC for :he NSLs issued by 
CAU fc and the Spring 2005 Audit 

S E C R E T 

R E C O R D 3 1 5 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Duplicate 

(S) 

Original Mpssanp-

From:| |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBI); 
(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
I. (OGC) (FBI) 

IR) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 

Cc: 
I 

(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: Draft Copy of IOB EC fori Ithe NSLs issued 
by CAU fo and the Spring 2005 Audit 

S E C R E T 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7B 

NSL VIO-37646 

5 



R E C O R D 3 1 5 

(S) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37647 

6 



Duplicate 

DERIVED : Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEÇRÉT 

DERIVED FROM>Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFie^ttON EXEMPTION! 
SECRET^ 

DERIVEtTFRQM: Multiphrgources 
DECLASSIFICÀTte&L EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FRQJVhj/Mtiple Sources 
DECLASSIEJCÀTÌÒN-EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T 

\J I HJfl 11 
NSL VIÒ-37648 



DERIVED FRQMrlVI ulti pie Sources 
DECLASSIFtóÀttQN EXEMPTION! 
S E C R E T ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 

PERIVÉpbgROM: Multiple Sources 
DECkA^SIFfcATION EXEMPTION 1 

8 

NSL VIO-37649 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
(S) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); 

RE: Dra 
CAU loi] 

t Conv of TOB EC foi 

Date: 
Attachments: 

Monday, M 

(OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

the NSLs issued by 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

arch 05, 2007 2:50:59 PM 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

b6 
b7C Were the other dates of NSLs that flagged just typos? 

VC 

b7C 
bl 
b7A 
(S) 

—Original Message— 
Fromj | (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:21 PM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 
JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI 

CTD (FBI); BILLY, 
(IR) (FBI) 

Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
ÌCTD) (FBI) 

the IN Subj ect: 
I and the 

RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for SLs issued by CAU fc 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37650 



(S) 

<S(S) 

Duplicate 

(S) 

Original Message-
From: )GC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM 
To: | |(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
WALL, THOMAS S. (CTD) (FBI); :TD) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37651 

2 



(S) Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

bl 
b7A 

hp NSI g issiipr by CAU for 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

Duplicate 

b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

I 
Original Message-

From: |(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 

t lR) (FBTV- CAPRONT. VAI FRTF F. fOGH (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
CTD) (FBI) 

Su hier*: Draft Cnpy nf IOB EC for 
for and the Spring 2005 Audit 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

Duplicate 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37652 

3 



(S) 

(S) 

Duplicate 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37653 

4 



Duplicate 

DERIVED FROiyu^MtOiiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATIONEÌtEMCTONM 
SECRET ^ ^ 

^DERIVEtTFRO U^Mjj^SoÌeSou rces 
D E C L A S S I F Ì C A T T O H E X E M P T I O N 1 

SECRET 

^DERIVED FROM: MultiBle-Sccrfces^ 
D E C L ^ S I B G A T O S T E X E M P T I O N ! 

^ S E C R E T ^ ^ ^ 

D E C L A ^ L R C A F Ì D F R E X E M P T I O N 1 

S E C R E T ^ ^ ^ 

NSL VIO-37654 

5 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

(S) 

CTD) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 

he NSLs issued bY RE: Dratt Copy ot IOB EC toi he NSLs issued bY 
-CAU-fo; nid the Spring 2005 Audit 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Date: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:10:43 PM 
Attachments: 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

Duplicate OGC4-"D" Email volume 1 

(Si 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:51 PM 
Tn: i r r m cfrt) 

Cc: ÌC) (FBI) 
RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fot 

and the Spring 2005 Audit 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

the NSLs issued by CAU fo 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

NSL VIO-37655 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

—Original Message— 
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:21 PM 
To: ](OGC) (FBI) 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
(IR) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI); 

Xc: rAPPOMT \/ù LERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 
CTD) (FBI) 

RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC for 
nd the Spring 2005 Audil 

he NSLs issued by CAU for 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

Duplicate 

(S) 

i s j . : s > 

NSL VIO-37656 

2 



Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM 
To: fBI) 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI); CTD) (FBI) 

Subject- BP Draft Copy of IOB EC foi 
CAU foi 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D 3 1 5 

and the Spring 2005 Audit 

Duplicate 

the NSLs issued by 

NSL VIO-37657 



Duplicate 

Original Message—--
From: ;CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
Try RTMY m q F P H ( f T D ) (FBI); F RAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBI I R ) ( F B I ) ; C A P P O N I VAI F R T F F M M 

_£EBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7B (S) 

Cr : 

(LIU) (FBI) 

Subject: 
bvCAUfoF 

Draft Copy of IOB EC fo the NSLs issued 
and the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

Duplicate 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37658 

4 



(s> 

(Si 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37659 

5 



DERIVED^FRQM>Mtntiple Sources 
DECLASStFtdAlTOR£XEMPTION~1 

DERIVED F Multipli >urces 
DECLASSIFICABQfrÊXEMPTION 1 

DERIVE iple Sources 
DECLASSfFtCÂTïON-~EXEMPTION~î 

^SECRET 

DERÌVED-FROM: Multiple-sources 
DECLA^FJCA^rON-EXEMPTIQN 1 
SECRET^ 

DERIVED^ROMUVhJitiple Sources 
DECLASSIFK^HQN EXEMPTION 1 
SEÇRÊT 

NSL VIO-37660 
6 



\ 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

(S) 

Date: 
Attachments: 

iOGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

't COPY ofIOB E RE: Dra 
CAU foil 

for 
ind t 

the NSLs issued-hi 
ic Spring 2005 Audit 

Monday, March 05, 2007 3:14:00 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Valerie • 

1 think 

b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Original Message 
From:| IcTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:11 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc 
Subject: RE: Draft Copy o 

and the Spring 2005 Audit 

(OGC) (FBI) 
IOB EC fol 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

ie NSLs issued by CAU for 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37661 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

(S) 

—Originai Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sen 
To: 
Ce: 

Monday, March 05, 2007 2:51 PM 
1CTD)(FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fc| ie NSLs issued by CAU for 

and the Spring 2005 Audit 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A 

Original Message-
Fron CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 2:21 PM 
To: : T D ) 

(FBI); BILLY JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); 
|J- (IR) (FBI) 

Cc: TAPPOMT \/AI FPTF 
(FBI) 
Subject! Kb: urarc cüpy of IOB EC fo 

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
TD) (FBI) 

:he NSLs issued by 
:s j CAU for ind the Spring 2005 Audit ( 

§EGRET 

NSL VIO-37662 

2 



RECORD 315 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 
bl 
b7A (S) 

-—Or 
From: 

ainai Messaoe-

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 9:46 AM 
To: TD) (FBI) 
Ce: CAPRCMT WAII~R,TI~'~ ^ ^ ^RNN. THAM»r TI 11 TI-

piy, 
fr 

(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Draft Copy of IOB EC fo| |the NSLs 
|and the Spring 2005 Audit jqqiipd hv CAI! fnr 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Originai Message-

From: 
Sent: Saturday, March 03, 2007 9:05 PM 
To: BILLY JOSEPH (CTD1 (FBI): FRAHM, CHARLES 
E (CTD (FRT)j iTR) (FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. TOGO rFBII: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI)J (OGC) (FBI) 

_Cci 

(CTD) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37664 

4 



\ 

b l 
lo 7 ] \ 

Subject: 

( S ) 2005 Audit 

Draft Cnnv nf TOR FC fn ie 
i hv CAI) fori ind the Spring the Spring 

SECRET 
RECORD 315 

(S) 

Duplicate (S) 

(S) 

NSL VIO-37665 

5 



(S) 

Duplicate 

DERIVEp-gROM: Multiple Sources 
DEeCÀSSIFI^ATlQN EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ 

NSL VIO-37666 

6 



DERlVEDkFRQMTMultiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROMU/kritiple Sources 
DECLASSiPK^tlONTEXElVIPTION 1 
SE0RÉT 

DERIVED FROM^Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFT^ATldN-EXEMPTION 1 
SEPTET ^ ^ 

^DERIVED FROM: Multiple^Setifces^ 
PECLASSÌFTgAIIOfrEXEMPTIONl 
S E C R E J ^ ^ 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

NSL VIO-37667 

7 



From: 
To: 
CC: b6 
Subject:b 

Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49:04 PM 

CORD IOB Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-

From: 3GC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SE Duplicate 
RECORD IOB 

b6 
b7C 

— O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 1:55 PM 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

NSL VIO-37668 



SEfikÉT 
Duplicate 0GC2-IÖB"volume 6 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate 

—Orig ina l Message— 

From IGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

[OGC) (FBI) Cc: 
Ciihia/4> OGC2-IOB 
SECRET 

CORI 

DP- mr. ALLAIT (NSLs) volume 6 

RECORD lOB 

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

NSL VIO-37669 
2 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—0rìqinal Messaqe-
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: [3C) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI), 

" lncn iFRn 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 11:40 AM 

b6 
b7C 

To: pGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

NSL VI037670 

3 



|)GC) (FBI) 
b6 Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

0riginal Message-
From: OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS IIII TF F (OGn ( 
Cc: 
(FBI); 
(OGC; (.i-bij 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

:BI) 
t) 

Duplicate UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
rnnr 
Cc: 
rnnr HF 3D; 

;OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37671 

4 



NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

-Original 

b6 
b7C 

From: 
OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE 

F. (OGQ (FBI) 

c d 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37672 

5 



Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FR 
Foreign Counte^intMt^ce Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECtfE 

assification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clj^gication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterlntelljaefTce Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 ^ ^ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 

NSL VIO-37673 

6 



Counterlntetiìgenfcejnvestigations 
DECLASSIF ICATION E X E M P T I O N 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBkCII ossificai ion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION^EMPTlbNJ 
SECRET 

7 

NSL VIO-37674 



From: 

To: b6 
CC: b7C 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) 

(FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19:02 PM 

S E G f & T 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB Volume 6 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 

b6 To: OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SEÒRÉT 
RECORD IOB 

NSL VIO-37682 

01 03-18-2DOB 



Duplicate 

Original Messaae-
Froij |(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b7C 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

S E C R E T -
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) t)6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b 7 c 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
DGC) (FBI) 

To: I ran 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37683 

2 



Duplicate 

OrumaLMessaüe= 
From: )GC) (FBI) b6 

b7C Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
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
C< 5C) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

•Original Message 

NSL VIO-37684 

2 



From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) b 6 To: 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE b'. (OGC) (FBI); b7C 

|GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original Message-
GC) From 

(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM b7C 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(FBI) 

iGC) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
7007 11 :fW AM 
To: 

b 6 (OGC) (FBI) b7C 

NSL VIO-37685 



b6 
b7C 

Ce: 
(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 
(NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original 
Message 
From: 

b6 
b7C 

Ì Ear 
bLJ (,1-blJ 

Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37686 



Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37687 

5 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

^DERIVED FROM: G->F6l Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
ForefcmXounietlntelliqence I n v e s t i g a t e 
DECLASSfl^CATION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FRdMr^^BTciassif icat ion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CQUfrtgrirrtelMq^TrceJnyestiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTldlSN^ 

^SECRET ^ ^ 

DERiVEB^EROM: G-3 FBHCias^ificatiorTGuide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlnteMigencfi^hWestigations 
DECLASSIBCATibNPEXEJVIPTION 1 
SECRET^ 

6 

NSL VIO-37688 



From: 

Tob 6 
b7C 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. 

(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 4:30:14 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB volume 6 

—0riginal Message— 
From:I fpGO (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORDIOBDuplicate OGC2-IOB volume 

NSL VIO-37696 



Duplicate' 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent Monday. March 05. 2007 1:55 PM 

To: >GC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 
SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

0riqinal Message 

From: 3GC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b7 C 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Ccj be) (FBI) 

Subject: Rh: U1G Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37697 



Duplicate 

— O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
«tent: Mnnrlav Marrh OR 7007 12:35 PM 

b6 
b7C 

To: 
Cc: 

OGC) 

Subject: 
OGC) (FBI) 

RE: ÔÏG Audit (NSLs) 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

0 
From: GC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 3GC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

— O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 

Ja: THDM AS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

GC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37698 



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

Fron ;OGC) 
(FBI; 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 

AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: I bGO 
(FBI); 
(OGC T™7 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-37699 



— O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
(OGQIEEH 
Cc: 
(OGC) (FBI 
STUART (OGCJTFBIJ 
Subject: 
(NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

RE: OIG Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original 

M e s s a g e — 

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 b 6 

7:05 AM b7C 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. ( Q G n iFRn 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

NSL VI037700 



SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37701 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
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

NSL VIO-37702 



From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONL VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI): 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05:09 PM 

b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Valerie, this one is an administrative nightmare. Even the potential IOB EC doesn't jive with 
what is in ACS. I firmly believe that this might be declared as administrative error. 

| have reached out 
to the CDC to try to get answers on this. He is the one that drafted the EC. Here is what I 
know. Here is what the EC says: 

Confusing. I need to get with the CDC and get better answers. 
The write-up is unclear. 

NSL VI037710 



—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S»nf Mnnrlaw Marrh QÇ 7007 3;49 PM b 6 

)GC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

b7C 

Dupli cat elCRET 
RECORD IOB 

Original Message-
From| |OGC) (FBI) 
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

NSL VIO-37711 

2 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: loGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

b7C Cc: 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 
Tnl hrUFRTV THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Dupl i ca t e 

Original Message-

b6 
b7C 

From:] pC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

NSL VIO-37712 

3 



b6 
b7C 

(OGC 
Cc: 

X£BD_ 
DGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59-&M-
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

IC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

3GC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: | fGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI); 

|)GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

4 NSL VIO-37713 



Orininal Mpgganp-

b6 
b7C 

Frorj JOGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

I G Q Cc: 
(FBI); 
(OGC 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 ¿M 
To: 
(OG£ 
Cc: 

nmr. 

(OC,n fFB 
IGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37714 



-Original 

b7C 

Ernm-I 
)GC) (FBI) 

February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 

_Cci 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

6 
NSL VIO-377T5 



SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED>R0M^3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CoupfesUiteNigence Investigations 
DECLASSHfcATldisKEXEMPTION 1 
SECj 

DERIVEbsFROMf G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign C<Hwerlntelligence Investigations 
DECLASgfFIC^TION EXEMPTION 1 
SECF 

DEPRIVED FROM: G-3Jtil Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CouRterlntelliq&H^e Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECF 

DERIVED FROM: YJ-3 FBI ClasstffcgiTon Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounteN^telligencelpyestigations 
DECLAS&FICATKfli EXEMPTION 1 
SECt 

DERIVED FROM: G->FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CountCThitelliggrt^e Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

7 
NSL VIO-37716 



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

To: (CTD) (FBI); b6 
b7C CC: (CTD) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 
Date: 

"exigent letters" 
Monday, March 05, 2007 5:56:47 PM 

Attachments: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

When was the last time CAU issued one of the "exigent letters" that said legal 
process would be forthcoming? I need this info ASAP. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37724 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

FRAH M, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); (IR) 
(FBI); (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: "exigent letters" 
Tuesday, March 06, 2007 12:14:08 PM 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. Am I correct that it promised an NSL (NOT a GJS) would be 
forthcoming? 

—Original Message— 
From: | [CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 9:41 AÎ L 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI 
Cc: FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)£ 

(FBI) 
RE: "exigent letters" 

]0GC) 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

:TD) (FBI) 

b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

Val, 

The last exigent letter served by CAU 
November 13, 2006, and it was served or 

Regards, 

vas dated 

164 

NSL VIO-37725 



\ 

Communications JQnaCysis Vnit 

Communications Exploitation Section 

cren 

(.'202)32* 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:37 AM 
T O C 
Cc: 

~ t 

IcTD) (FBI) 

FRAHM. THARI FS E (CTD (FBI); 
OGC) (FBI) 

b2 

OGO (FBI); b7C 

Subject: RE: "exigent letters" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OK. Keep me posted. 

Original Message-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:33 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI] 

Subject: RE: "exigent letters" 

b7C 

IR) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(Si 
So far thft last I IRFÌ of an "ftxinftnt letter" pei 

telephone numbers in connection with 
is June 23. 2006 for 

and 
have not completed their query but we will advise 

b7D 
bl 
b7A 

NSL VIO-37726 



when we have the information. 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sqnt: Tuesday. March 06. 2007 8:26 AM 

W m <-FRn 
b6 T 

Cc: 
L O G C ) ( F B I ) ; F R A H M , C H A R L E S E ( C T D ( F B I ) ; 

I R ) ( F B I ) 

b7C 

Subject: RE: "exigent letters" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks. If I can get it before 9:30 this morning, that 
would be great. 

Original Message-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 7:57 AM 
To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGQ (FBI) 

b7C 

(FBI] 
(OGC) (FBI); FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 

|(IR) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: "exigent letters" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We are querying 
so that we can get an exact date 

OT ine last use of an "exigent letter" to you. As 
soon as we get the information we will forward 
to you. 

b7D 

-Original Message-

3 

NSL VIO-37727 



b6 
b7C 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 5:57 PM 

h"D) (FBI) 
TD) (FBI); 

;OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: "exigent letters" 
Importance: High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37728 
4 



From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI): 

FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:35:53 PM 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB 

(S) 
Follow up to this long email below. My review (based on additional info) of the 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From| ~|oGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM c 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate 

(Sì 

NSL VIO-37729 



IS) 

(S) 

(S) 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

SECRET Duplicate 
RECORD IOB 

b7C 

Original Message-
From: ¡C) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VI037730 

2 



SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 1:55 PM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Dupl 109. t O 

b6 
b7C 

Original Messaqe-
From: ;OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. fOGC) CFBI): THOMAS. JULIE F. fOGC) CFBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37731 

3 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 
To: 
C<~ 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
DGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From DGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGCi-icoii 
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

foGC) (FBI) 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37732 

4 



Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Original Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: OGC) (FBI) b6 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI®7 C 

3C) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: GC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 b 6 
AM b7C 
To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

3GC) Cc: 
(FBI 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 

NSL VIO-37733 



b6 
b7C 

2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(OGorFsn: 

DGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

Original 
Message 
From:! 

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 b 6 
7:05 AM b7C 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OqC) fFBIl 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37734 



Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

^ ^ DERIVED FROM: G-3 FE^ Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
^^Foreign Counteclntetttqence Investigations 

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

>n Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPflONJ 

NSL VIO-37735 



SECRET 

DERIVEÒTRQM: G-3FBKflassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counte rlntelligetìcgtnvestigations 
DECLASSipeÀTION^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVEB^FROM: G ^ r B I Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlnteìfitféoce Investigations 
DECLAS^fFICATldN-EXEMPTION 1 

J8EÉRET 

.DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3^dated 1/97. Foreign 
CoùnìgìTTrteMgengeJtwestig^oru 
DEC LASSIFIC AIlON^È^EWlPTÌQMJ 

-SECRET 

DERIVED FROlVh~Ga3- FBICIassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlnteMi^nj^e4nvÌs!Ìpcrtioas^ 
DECLASSIFTCXTION EXEMPTION T 
SECRET 

8 

NSL VIO-37736 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

:TD) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(CTD) (FBI); 

FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI); HESS, JOHN J. (IR) 
b7C 

( F B I ^ )GC) (FBI); 

RE: "exigent letters" 
Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:41:05 PM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 
b2 

You are welcome and you are correct. The exigent letter promised an NSL 
which was delivered to 

Regards, 

one month later (December 12, 2006). 

Communications J4naCysis Vnit 
Communications EjqpCoitation Section 
CT<D 
(202)324 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

I IV • 

To: 
l u u u a f i i- iaiv,i i y y , £ . u y / i i r n 

(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: FRAH M, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: "exigent letters" 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-37745 

1 



Dupli cat e)N-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From:| ~|cTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 9:41 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBI)| Cc: 

Subject: RE: "exigent 
OGC) (FBI) 
etters" 

JTD) (FBI) 
(IR) (FBI); 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06. 2007 8:37 AM 
To: r r m rFRn 
Cc: 
(OGC) (FBI); l-RAHM, CHARLES b (CID (FBI) TRT 

NSL VIO-37746 

2 



b7C ( F B I ; OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: "exigent letters" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b7C 

Original Message-
From: (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:33 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 

IRAN (FRT): FPAHM THAPI F<; F (RTN (FRT): 

V) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: "exigent letters" 

Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 
M n M . p c r n p n 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 8:26 AM 
To: :TD) (FBI) 
Cc: 

OGC) (FBI): FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD 
(FBI); [R) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: "exigent letters" 

3 
NSL VIO-37747 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Originai Message-
From: CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 7:57 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); rv- lr 

OGC1IEBI1: 
FRAHM, CHARLES E (CTD (FBF 
J. (IR) (FBI) 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: "exigent letters" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:57 
PM 
To: 
Cc: 
(FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: "exigent letters" 
Importance: High 

CTD) (FBI) 
CTD) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-37748 

4 



NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

5 

NSL VIO-37749 



From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:42:55 PM 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

thanks 

Qj-i/-iir\-il M ^ . 

From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

(Si 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate 

-Original Message-
From 
Sent: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate 
RECORD IOB 

NSL VIO-37750 

1 



—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 3:49 PM 
To 
Su 

>GC) (FBI) b6 
ïjëcti RE: ÖIG Audit (NSLS) b7C 

Importance: High 

SECRET Duplicate 
RECORD IOB 

•Original Message-

NSL VIO-37751 



From| pGC) (FBI) 
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
To: GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB 

Orininal Mpccanp-

GC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Frorrj 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ccj 
Subject! RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 

>GC) (FBI) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37752 

3 



Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 12:35 PM 

b6 
b7C 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

IGO (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
iGC) (FBI) 

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

J a : IHOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
OGC) (FBI) 

Cc 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

NSL VIO-37753 

4 



Duplicate 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S^nf Mnnrlau March flR 90(17 H : 40 AM Sent . 
To:|_ ;c) (FBI) 
Ce: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

Orininal Mpccanp 

From: (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To; THOMAS IIIITF F (FBI) 3 ( F B 

bo Cc: 
(FB 
(0(fcjTrni7 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JUUE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 

<1 (OGC) (mi) 
Cc: 

NSL VIO-37754 



CNNN CFRI 
)GC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Original 
Messac 
Fi-nmj 

aae= 
u 

OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. rOGCI (FBI) 

_CCI 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37755 



Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FRDMsGb3^FBI Classification-Stride G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterlntelMgjrme<htvgstigations 
DECLASSIFICATJQJShE3(EMPTl6r 

~~~ ~—PEBIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificaiU>n-Gtfia~e G-3, dated 1/97, 

D ECLASSIH€ATT0N^XEMRIiO N 1 
rgRET 

^^BERjVED FROM: Qj3-F6fClassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counfertatejjiq^nce Investigations 

CLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIONM 
^ ^ E C R E T 

DERIVED FROM: (3-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence In^e^jtigations 
DECLASSIFICATION^EXEMPTION 1 

NSL VIO-37756 



^DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassfficatkyrrTjuide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlnteHicifince Investigations 
DECLASSIFICJ^idrfEXEMPTION 1 

^DgRtVED 
FROM: G-3 FBI ClassjfieatiorTGuide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 

Counterlntentgencelnyestigations 
DECLASSIFICATtOfrEXEIVlPJION 1 

^DERIVED 
FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 

Investigations ^ ^ 
DECLASSIFKpCB@igB(EMPTION 1 Ü C ^ 

8 

NSL VIO-37757 



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
To: 

CC: 

OGC) (FBI); b6 
b7C 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:41:47 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB b6 

b7C — 

Can you quickly give me a run down on these - pair up the unreported errors identified by the IG with 
field offices - that is, where were the 2 full credit reports, what offices had the 3rd party errors, etc. I 
need this ASAP. 

VC 

•Orininal Mpqqanp-

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

From: OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate' 

(S) 

•Orininal Mpqqanp-

Sent: Monday, March 05, 20 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (uov.; (TDI; 

From: 

1 

NSL VIO-37758 



Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) Duplicate' 
SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM 

)GC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-37759 



Duplicate 

From: ;OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March OS. ?Q07 1:55 PM 

)GC) (FBI) To: 
Subject! RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate 

b7C 

OrjoinaLMessaoe: 
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULiE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

)GC) (FBI) 
Subject: 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate 

NSL VIQ-37760 

3 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 

I T Cc: 
J (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

|OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

-—Original Message-— 
From: OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGQIEED 
Cc: pGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message-

NSL VIO-37761 

4 



b6 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

b7C |GC) (FBI) 
Cc 5C) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March OS. ?007 11:40 AM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 

DGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI); b 7 C 

Duplicate 

DGC) 
Original Message-

From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: JI 
(FBI 

b7C 
ZlüGQ 

(OGij (FBIJ 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JUUE F. 

NSL VIO-37762 



b6 
b7C 

Duplicate 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
?nri7 11 -riR ¿M 
To: 
(OGC 
Cc: [ 

XML 

jmUXEBI) 
fOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

—Original 
Message 
From: 

}GC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 
NSL VIO-37763 



Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

"DERiyED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification-etiide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign^CdDntedn^li^epce-hT^estigations 
DECLASSIFjCATtet^gXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassificationGuidfijG-3rdated 1/97, 
Foreign C^untgrtntetligenceJnves^^ 
DECLASSIF 

_—-sect^FT 

DERIVED FROMyG-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

/ NSL VIO-37764 

SIGfi 



SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Countedpt^ligenceinvegtigations 
DECLASSiEl^fiaN BCEMPTION 1 

JSEeRgf ^ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlnleitmeqcejnvegfigations 
DECLASSIEIGATlOi^EXEiVIPTION 1 
SECRET^ 

DERĵ EB^EROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlnteHlftm^e Investigations 
DECLASSinCATtCffiTEXEMPTION 1 

VED>RQM: DERIVED FRQM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIOMEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

8 

NSL VIO-37765 



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
To: 

CC: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45:03 AM 

)GC) (FBI); b6 
b7C 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

One other request: can you give me a similar very short summary on the 3rd party errors in terms of 
what the office said about them. Had they sequestered the info, for example? Or had they covered 
any overcollection with an NSL already? 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM b 6 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

•Original Message-
From: OGC) (FBI) 

(S) 

Duplicate 

•Original Message-
Frorr >GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b 7 C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

NSL VIO-37774 



(S) 

(S) 

Duplicate 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM 

]OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate 
SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

NSL VIO-37775 

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
To: LEIPPERT, STEVEN J (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB 

Duplicate = 

—Original Message-
From: ;OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

b 6 T o : CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULiE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
b 7 Ccc : tOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

3 
NSL VIO-37776 



Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 
To: | |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: I [OGC) (FBI) 
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
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 

| EOGC) (FBI) 
Cc: DGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-37777 

4 



Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: |l)GC) (FBI) 
Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

tOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b6 
b7C 

—Original Message— 
From: OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 

Cc 
(FBI) 
(OGCJTFBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Dupl -i— ĉ  cì L ĉ-» 

b6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-37778 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JUUE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
(OGC) (FBI) 



Ce: 
COGO e FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: 
(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b7C 

—Originai 
Message— 
From: T 

|GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 
rr- I | 

OGC) 
2EBO_ 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 
Audit (NSLs) 

OIG 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

NSL VIO-37779 



\ 

Duplicate 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

^JEFtlVEgFROM: G-3 EBmassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CourrtsEtateHigence Investigations 
DECLASSII^fCATIOivrEXEIVIPTION 1 

^SECRET ^ ^ 

DERIV 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 Fm Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CounietteteMigence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

M: G-3 FBI-€tgssification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlnteljjqenSlrinvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEÌVfPTtQM 1 

DERIVED ; Gj3-FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlnteWtiencelnvegtigations 

NSL VIO-37780 



ION ¿XI ( £ ) riON 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FRQM^(gj3-fBrciassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterJoteHtg^cVlrTvestiflations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED^FkOIVI: GyS^BTciassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlnteNig€nbe4nvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations ^ ^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

8 

NSL VIO-37781 



F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 
F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

N o D u p l i c a t i o n F e e s a r e c h a r g e d f o r D e l e t e d P a g e I n f o r m a t i o n S h e e t ( s ) 

T o t a l D e l e t e d P a g e ( s ) 
P a g e 1 1 — - D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 2 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 3 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 4 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 5 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 16 •— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 7 - — D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 8 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 19 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 0 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 1 •— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 2 •— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 3 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 4 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 5 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 26 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 7 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 8 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 5 0 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 5 1 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 5 2 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 5 3 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 5 4 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 66 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 6*7-— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 6 8 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 69 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e "70 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 11 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 2 7 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 2 8 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 2 9 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 3 0 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 3 1 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 3 2 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 4 0 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 4 1 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 4 2 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 4 3 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 4 4 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 4 5 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 4 6 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 8 4 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 8 5 —• D u p l i c a t e 



P a g e 1 8 6 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 8 7 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 SS ~ D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e I S 9 ~ D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 9 0 ~ D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 9 S ~ D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 1 9 9 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2DD -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 0 1 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 0 2 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 0 3 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 0 4 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 1 2 •— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 1 3 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 1 4 •— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 1 5 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 1 6 -— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 I T — - D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 1 8 •— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 2 6 •— D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 2 7 — D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 2 8 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 2 9 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 3 0 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 3 1 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 3 2 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 4 6 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 4 7 — D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 4 S ~ D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 4 9 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 5 D —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 5 1 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 5 2 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 5 3 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 7 5 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 7 6 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 7 7 —- D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 7 8 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 7 9 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 8 0 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 8 1 —• D u p l i c a t e 
P a g e 2 8 2 —• D u p l i c a t e 


